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VICTORIA K. HALL (SBN 240702)
LAW OFFICE OF VICTORIA K. HALL
401 N. Washington St. Suite 550
Rockville MD 20850
Victoria@vkhall-law.com

Telephone: 301-738-7677

Facsimile: 240-536-9142

Attorney for Plaintiff
ROBERT JACOBSEN

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION

ROBERT JACOBSEN, an individual, No. C06-1905-JSW

Plaintiff, MOTION FOR FURTHER CASE
MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE AND
LEAVE TO FILE UPDATED JOINT

CASE MANAGEMENT STATEMENT

V.

MATTHEW KATZER, an individual, and
KAMIND ASSOCIATES, INC., an Oregon
corporation dba KAM Industries,

Courtroom: 2, 17th Floor
Judge: Hon. Jeffrey S. White

Defendants.
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Plaintiff Robert Jacobsen files this motion for further Case Management Conference on
Friday, January 19, 2007, and seeks leave to file an updated Joint Case Management Statement.
Plaintiff Robert Jacobsen and Defendants Matthew Katzer and KAMIND Associates, Inc. filed a
Joint Case Management Statement in mid-August 2006. The deadlines listed in that statement

have been met.

Plaintiff is interested in further planning in this litigation, and would like to update the
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statement to reflect changes since mid-August and to set proposed deadlines for future activities.

For these reasons, Plaintiff seeks further Case Management Conference, and leave to file an

updated Joint Case Management Statement. Out of consideration for Defendants’ counsel, who is

out of town until a day before the normal deadline for submitting Case Management statements,

and because of the Martin Luther King, Jr. holiday, Plaintiff proposes that the updated Joint Case

Management statement

Respectfully submitted,

be due Tuesday, January 16, 2007, instead of Friday, January 12, 2007.

DATED: December 15, 2006

By Is/
Victoria K. Hall, Esqg. (SBN 240702)
LAW OFFICE OF VICTORIA K. HALL
401 N. Washington St. Suite 550
Rockville MD 20850

Telephone: 301-738-7677
Facsimile: 240-536-9142

ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF
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